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From: <Doug.Davy@CH2M.com> ‘ DOCKET

To: <PMartine@energy.state.ca.us> HA- 8% (- L‘

CC: <Etownsen@energy.state.ca.us>, <Sarah.Madams@CH2M.com> |
Date: 11/9/2010 11:09 AM DATE tov 0 8 2] |
Subject: RE: Oakley

RECD.“UV 05 2

Pierre and Ellie,

The number in the AFC for annual tons of waste generated during operation (9,070) is in error, and
apparently was incorrectly based on a project for which you'd have zero liquid discharge (ZLD) waste
cake, which we don't have. The more correct estimate of waste during operations would be
approximately 43 tons/year - including 35 tons of non-hazardous waste, and 8 tons of hazardous waste
(including oils, filters, sulfuric acid, etc.). This does not include 210 tons of SCR units that will be disposed
or recycled by manufacturer every 5-10 years.

Hopefully this clarifies the matter. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Doug Davy

Program Manager
CH2MHILL

(916) 286-0278 )
(916) 798-8232 (mobile)
ddavy@ch2m.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Pierre Martinez [mailto:PMartine@energy.state.ca.us]
Sent: November 08, 2010 11:22 AM

To: Davy, Doug/SAC

Cc: Ellie Townsend-Hough

Subject: Fwd: Oakley

Doug; | haven't had a chance to look into this. Can you answer this question for me please.
Thanks,
Pierre

Pierre Martinez, AICP
Project Manager

California Energy Commission

Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15

Sacramento, CA 95814

phone: 916-651-3765

fax: 916-654-3882

Email: pmartine@energy .state.ca.us

>>> Ellie Townsend-Hough 11/8/2010 10:43 AM >>>
Hey Pierre,
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3. Could lyou ask the Oakley applicant where the solid waste generated during operation of the Project,
" '9 070 fon'si came from its on page 5.14-11 of the AFC.

————

"Ellie T Townsend Hough
. ..___Chemicdl Engmeer
©  ~ ‘California’Energy' Commission
1516 Ninth Street MS 46 y
Sacramento 95814
(916)654-4170
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